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WELCOME, introduce self and class.
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Sponsored Research Administration

https://www.research.fsu.edu/

Presenter
Presentation Notes
SRA is part of the Office of Research alongside the Office of Proposal Development and the FSU Research Foundation. 

https://www.research.fsu.edu/


Applying for a Grant Opportunity

 Does this require sign-off or certification 
by an Authorized Institutional Official?
◦ Review the Funding Opportunity 

Announcement
◦ Consult with your departmental 

representative
◦ Consult with SRA staff



Solicitation (aka RFA, FOA) 
There may not be one. If there is -
 Read it! The solicitation tells you: 

 Eligibility – applying as an individual or is this 
an institutional submission? 

 Deadline 
 Limited Submission (Office of Proposal 

Development
 Pre-proposal or letter of intent required 
 Funding or budget limits
 How to apply
 Formatting 
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Presentation Notes
The solicitation is the funding opportunity announcement, also known as the RFA or RFQ. Funding announcements vary widely. They could be 119 pages or a single web page, and in some cases, like the earlier example I gave with Davidsons, there may not be a solicitation at all. 

Limited Submission – where the sponsor has placed a limit on the number of applications that may be submitted from an institution. So FSU has to decide which ones get submitted. Requires an internal submission process through the Office of Proposal Development, so that definitely needs to be handled early on the process. 

Sometimes the sponsor will only accept questions up to a certain date. If there is something unclear in the solicitation, give yourself and SRA time to find the answer. 

http://www.research.fsu.edu/limitedsubmission/


Agency Proposal Guide

 The solicitation may state: 
◦ “standard proposal preparation guidelines apply”
◦ “All instructions in the SF424 (R&R) Application 

Guide must be followed” 

Find that agency’s Proposal Preparation Guide
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NSF
NIH
NASA



Applying for a Grant Opportunity

 If it is determined that institutional review 
and signature is required, then determine 
which office will submit your proposal:
◦ Sponsored Research Administration
 If any government funds “touch” the award

◦ FSU Research Foundation
 If it is all private or foreign dollars



SRA vs. FSURF
 Sponsored Research 

Administration (SRA) 
handles opportunities 
that involve U.S. public 
funding 
◦ Federal agencies
◦ State agencies
◦ Local governments
◦ Private organizations 

that are flowing down 
U.S. public funding (flow-
through)

 FSU Research 
Foundation (FSURF) 
handles private and 
foreign dollars
◦ American Heart 

Association
◦ A foreign university
◦ No U.S. public dollars 

are involved at any stage
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Q: Say that PI was talking about doing some analysis for a private company. The private company has received an award from the FDOT, and they’re going to pass those funds down to FSU. Which research office should they contact? 
A: SRA



Contact Sponsored Research!
Find your grants officer

Presenter
Presentation Notes
As soon as you know anything, tell SRA. We rely on department folks to give us a heads-up. 
How do you find your grants officer? On SRA’s home page there is a staff assignment list at the bottom. If you can’t find your department you can always email SRA-Pre@fsu.edu or any of the grants officers for help. 






Help Us Help You
Tell your departmental staff or SRA grants 

officer about upcoming proposals ASAP

Plan your schedule to submit documents 
to SRA for review

Send SRA complete proposal documents 
by 9:00 a.m. three days before the 
submission deadline. 
 The three-day rule is a MINIMUM. 
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Sometimes there’s not much information to share beyond “I think I’m going to apply for this.” That is absolutely fine. But we do want you to have in mind, if you’re going to apply, when you’ll need to have everything ready. 

The university has a formal, published, proposal submission policy. Some departments also have internal deadlines to ensure their grants compliance analyst or dean’s office are able to complete and review documents in time to get them to SRA, which is a good practice, and feel free to push for instituting that. 

http://regulations.fsu.edu/sites/g/files/upcbnu486/files/policies/research/FSU%20Policy%207A-19.pdf


Preparing your application

 Our office may have to assist in creating a 
UserID (NIH/ERA Commons) or a 
workspace (Grants.gov) or a NSF ID and 
role in FastLane



FSU’s Proposal Submission Policy

University Policy 7A-19: 
 In order to meet the 3-day rule, 

COMPLETE PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS 
must be submitted to SRA/FSURF 3 days 
before the sponsor deadline, and all fields 
and documents entered/uploaded into the 
sponsor’s website



What constitutes Complete 
Proposal Documents? 

1. Solicitation 
2. Budget
3. Budget Justification
4. Scope of Work
5. Proposal Transmittal Form (PTF)

6. Other forms as needed, both internal and 
sponsor-requested
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Everything that’s needed to submit, which is essentially this list. 
Depending on the project, there will be other forms, such as a CAS form, Subcontract forms, it just depends on what you’re doing. We’ll go over these one by one starting with the solicitation. 



Budget & Budget Justification

 Budget = often an Excel document with 
formulas demonstrating how salary, fringe, 
travel, etc., were calculated. Used by SRA 
to review. 

 Budget Justification =  a ‘budget map’ in 
narrative form explaining how numbers 
were reached for each component of the 
budget. Can vary widely by agency so 
there is no particular desired format.  
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There may be two versions – one for internal purposes that we review and check calculations, and one version that is submitted to the sponsor.




Where do you find FSU’s standard 
rates for things? 

◦ On the SRA site

Use the Facts Sheet!
Fringe benefit rates Tuition rates

Health insurance rates Health insurance subsidy rates

DUNS, FEIN, Official address Other useful information

https://www.research.fsu.edu/research-offices/sra/policies-procedures/facts-sheet/


When SRA reviews, what do we 
look for? 
Allowable --Does this follow FSU and sponsor policy?

Allocable-- Does this benefit the project?

Reasonable and Accurate-- Does this make sense and add up? 

Compliant- Does this adhere to federal, state and FSU policies?
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When building the budget, consider – Is this allowable?



Proposal Transmittal Form

 Proposal Transmittal Form (PTF) 
 Fill it out completely
 Signed by PI, Chair, Dean and other FSU 

individuals who are named in the proposal 
(for example, a mentor) 
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This is FSU’s internal form that captures the data SRA needs to know for review and information that needs to be tracked in the university’s system. We always need this information for proposals. There is the option to enter this in OMNI instead of doing the form, and I’ll touch on that option at the end. 

It needs to be filled out completely, and signed off on. 

https://www.research.fsu.edu/research-offices/sra/forms/


SRA home page

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Where do you find it? On the SRA home page in two places – under Forms, or there is a link under Quick Links. If you click on the Forms link  >next slide



Forms page
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Presentation Notes
It takes you here, where there are two versions of the form and related documents. 
There’s a Word doc version, and a PDF fillable document. They do look a little different but request the same information. Do remember that forms evolve, so you might want to check and see what version you’re using, it might not be the most recent. 
There are instructions here, an extra signature page, and keywords. 
We’re going to go over a PTF here, the PDF version, and I’m just going to hit some points where there’s oftentimes confusion. 



Do we always need a PTF? 

 PTF needed
◦ If  an “authorized 

official” must review, 
sign, or certify in any 
way
◦ If the preliminary 

proposal or letter 
contains budget 
information
◦ If the PI is submitting a 

subaward proposal to 
an entity

 NO PTF 
◦ If PI is submitting a 

‘white paper’ or ‘one 
pager’ or ‘letter of 
interest’ with no
budget or other 
certifications
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Before we move on, I said we always need this information for proposals – what about other proposal-related documents, like a pre-proposal or a letter of interest? If anything requires an authorized official, that means SRA. The PI or dean is not an authorized official. If it contains budget information, also yes. 

So the Transmittal asks for a lot of information and a budget total, which you should have before sending this on to SRA ideally. In an ideal world. So we’re going to move on to > next slide




Research Compliance

 Human Subjects – FSU’s Institutional 
Review Board (IRB)
◦ New guidance from NIH regarding clinical 

trials

 Animal Subjects – Animal Care and Use 
Committee (ACUC) 

 Nondisclosure agreements / Intellectual 
Property / Export control

http://www.research.fsu.edu/researchcompliance/
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Other things that might come up, to be aware of. 
Surprise! – based on new guidance from NIH, you might be conducting a clinical trial when no such thing was ever considered for your research before. This comes with its own host of regulations and administrative actions for the PI. 

Obviously, this does not cover all the aspects that might be involved in creating and submitting a proposal, but these are the basics. 

http://www.research.fsu.edu/researchcompliance/


Electronic Submission Systems
System Notes

Workspace for Grants.gov Replaces PDF application packages. Used by 
many different agencies. Register, add FSU as 
a profile on your account, then contact 
grants officer to add “role.” Start application, 
add FSU (KKEMPER06) as PARTICIPANT so 
that SRA can view and submit.

FastLane & Research.gov for 
NSF

Set up account at Research.gov.  PI starts 
application and allows “SPO access” so SRA 
can view it.  
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The solicitation tells you how to apply, and it might direct you to one of these online systems. These are some common ones, they are many more. SRA has institutional accounts with most if not all of them, and the PI will often need an individual account that’s connected to FSU, and the person helping them can have one too. 

When electronic submission systems are used, proposal documents will be uploaded except for purely internal forms. So you’ll still send SRA the Transmittal form, any other internal forms, but other items on the list such as the budget and justification, you can just upload those and tell us ready for review.  But you can still send directly to us if you want. 

Workspace - if you missed the Workspace training, we do have instructions that you can request, or we can arrange a training for you or your department. 

Fastlane – We recommend that you allow SRA full access, including the ability to submit, right from the start. It’s just easier. We’re not going to think it’s ready to submit just bc we have the ability to. Nobody is going to be hitting that button until we get explicit permission from the PI in a formal email process. So don’t worry about that. 

ASSIST – don’t need a separate ASSIST account – eRA Commons log-in for NIH agencies is used. If you don’t have an eRA Commons account, contact SRA and we’ll get you one.




Electronic Submission Systems
System Notes

ASSIST for NIH Use eRA Commons log-in to access. Contact 
SRA for account. 

NSPIRES for NASA Registration required. Must affiliate with FSU. 
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The solicitation tells you how to apply, and it might direct you to one of these online systems. These are some common ones, they are many more. SRA has institutional accounts with most if not all of them, and the PI will often need an individual account that’s connected to FSU, and the person helping them can have one too. 

When electronic submission systems are used, proposal documents will be uploaded except for purely internal forms. So you’ll still send SRA the Transmittal form, any other internal forms, but other items on the list such as the budget and justification, you can just upload those and tell us ready for review.  But you can still send directly to us if you want. 

Workspace - if you missed the Workspace training, we do have instructions that you can request, or we can arrange a training for you or your department. 

Fastlane – We recommend that you allow SRA full access, including the ability to submit, right from the start. It’s just easier. We’re not going to think it’s ready to submit just bc we have the ability to. Nobody is going to be hitting that button until we get explicit permission from the PI in a formal email process. So don’t worry about that. 

ASSIST – don’t need a separate ASSIST account – eRA Commons log-in for NIH agencies is used. If you don’t have an eRA Commons account, contact SRA and we’ll get you one.




Submit Your Proposal
 After receipt of all required proposal 

documents and internal forms, and 
Sponsored Research review and approval,  
it’s time to submit!

 What does this mean to you?
◦ SRA will submit electronic packages – will require 

“green light” email from PI to submit
◦ Hard copies can be picked up at SRA for 

department to mail or deliver
◦ Emailed proposals – PI choice, SRA must be 

copied
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A note on submissions:  SRA submits during normal business hours. If the deadline is 11:59 Wednesday night, there’s nobody around to push that button. The deadline is 5pm. Please keep that in mind. 

On the note of submitting electronic packages, I will turn this back to Laura. 



Some awards administered by SRA

 NSF – Graduate Research Fellowship 
Program – provides $34,000 annual 
stipend (paid monthly) plus tuition/fees

 NSF – Doctoral Dissertation Research 
Improvement Grants (DDIG)

 NIH – Ruth Kirschsteiner fellowship –
provides stipend (commensurate with 
Fellow’s education level) plus tuition/fees

 NASA Interns/Fellows
 McKnight Doctoral Fellowships









Key Takeaways

 Find funding opportunities
 Make friends with departmental 

representatives
 Get to know your SRA Grants Officer
 Plan your submission timetable with 

ample time for review
 Help us to help you!!
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